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Di via ion o .f Recorde " Reporting 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahaeeee , PL 32399-0850 

1.....1 r-
Re : Hacienda Utilitiee, Ltd.; Docket No. 981265-SU QO ~ 

Application for Transfer of Hacienda Village Ut "l i tieo , 
Inc. 
Qur Pile Ho, 33092.01 

Dear M8. Bayo: 

In accordence with the memo from your office dated February 
10, 1999, I •~ writing to reepond t o the audit report as filed in 
the above-referenced matter. I have addressed. each of the audit 
exceptions separately below: 
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1. Audit Dios~oauro No. 1 - Non-regulation of Hacienda 
Villaqe UJ:ilit:ioe. Inc. • a Water Syatem - Agree with 
staff conclusion. 

2. Audit Diacloauro No· 2 - Plant and Land Accounts - Kavo 
no basis for diaagreeing with the staff conclueion. Aa 
you know, we repreeent a buyer of the system and have 
no real knowledge about plant adaitiona that have 
occurred since the Utility• a last rate case. To the 
extent the ut,Uity is later able to determine that 
additiocw were made, we will attempt to find 
documentation or to eetimate the original cost of •uch 
additions at a later time to present to the Commission 
and demonstrate the additional investment. At this 
time we have no eucb information with which to contest 
the staff poeition and, •• such, for purpose& of the 
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transfer, we will agree 
caveat concerning the 
additional information to 
ve become aware of itl. 

wi th staff (with the above 
possibility of providing 

the Commdsaion to the extent 

3. Audit Diacloayrc No. 3 - Accumulated [)oprcciation · 
Thia ia the i •aue that raises the greatest concern with 
us as the buyer . It appears from thie audit disclosure 
that the accumulated depreciation balance is being 
increaaed, based upon corrected plant balances per 
p~ior order, the Utility's prior rate case, and using 
PSC rule guideline rates. Since the adjustments to 
plant are to reduce plant, it should logically follow 
that the adjustment to compensate for that alone would 
be to reduce the accumulated depreciation balance . 
Therefore, unless the Util i ty's books were not 
maintained utilizing the guideline rates, but instead 
aome lower depreciation rates, the adjustment t o 
increate accumulated depreciation 1a counter intuitive. 
We would request that the staff review this to make 
sure lhat tbia is properly calculated. 

Secondly, from a review of the staff auditor's 
worlcpapers concerning the calculation of accumulated 
depreciation, it appears as though an annual 
depreciation eJq>enae was calculated in the last rate 
case to be $16,113 per year based upon utilization of 
the guideline rates. Then, despite the fact that the 
staff auditor finds only one plant addition totalling 
less than $600 for the period which tranopired between 
the Utility's last rate case test year (6/30/92) and 
the current date that rate base was established 
(10/08/98), the auditor utilizes an annual depreciation 
expense of approximately $2,500 mor~ ~r year than was 
approved as the appropr iate depreciat~on expense in the 
Utility's last rate case. 

If the auditor believes that the previous auditor fa~led to 
properly calculate depreciation expense then the Utility should not 
be penalized for that improper calculation, but instead any charge 
should only be going from January 1, 1999 forward . Recalculating 
accumulated depreciation baaed upon a difference of opinion from 
the previous auditor is not appropriate. Therefore, accumulated 
depreciation appears as though it may be overstated by the 
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auditor's calculation by over $15,000. We hereby request that the 
sta.ff analyst review the workpaper number 22 and 22 · 1 where these 
concerns are readily apparent. 

t. Audit piacloauro NuJDbcr t - CIAC - As the buyer, w.:. are 
n.ot aware of what additions to t he CIAC account have 
occurred since the Utility's last rate case and, 
therefore, have no basis t o argue with the Commission 
staff's concluaions as to t hese numbers. 

5. Audit .pi.tcloauro Humber 5 - Mquiaition Adiustment -
The Utility baa not requested consideration of an 
acquisition adjuatment and, therefore, no comments are 
offered •• to this audit disclosure. 

If you have any question& concerning our comments or wish to 
discuss any of theee issues , specifically the accumulated 
depreciation iesue further, please do not hesitate to contact me. 

Sincerely, 

FMO/tmg 

cc: Ms. Gayle Beneon 
Ms. Cheryl Johrulon 
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